

# CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE IN REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH INNOVATION (CERHI)



### UNIVERSITY OF BENIN

Ugbowo Campus, P.M.B 1154, Benin City, Edo State, Nigeria

Email: info@cerhi.uniben.edu URL: http://cerhi.uniben.edu

## MINUTES OF MEETING/WORKSHOP OF THE INDUSTRIAL/SECTORAL ADVISORY BOARD (I/SAB) HELD ON WEDNESDAY 30<sup>TH</sup> OCTOBER, 2019 AT CONFERENCE HALL, CERHI BUILDING

### **ATTENDANCE**

#### 1.1 PRESENT

Prof. F.E Okonofua

Dr. Florence Adeyemo

Dr. E. Umemezia

Prof. Akhere A. Omonkhua

Ibraheem Abdul Kareem

Mrs. Oludiran Moradeke Olubunmi

Prof. Osaretin Aigboro

Eseme C. O.

Dr. J. I. Alika

Dr. Akinbo

Miss. Vivian Onoh

Dr. (Mrs.) Juliana Afemikhe

Dr. C. A. Ighodaro

Dr. Vincent Y. Adam

Dr. J. A. Osaikhuwuomwan

Dr. A. Obi

Dr. Kehinde Osazee

Ebele Onwuagbaizu

Okedo Henrietta A.

Mrs. C. O. Omwanghe

Miss Abhuohien Ebewele

Mr. Emmanuel Ehiorobo

Mr. K. A. Emokiniwae

Ola-Oluwa Moses P.

Barr. Eloise Morgan

Darr. Lioise morgan

Dr. Erhabor O. Julie

Engr. Oseremhen Okun

Mbabu Gladday

Equaven Osagie

Zillah Adiele

Love Olofua

- Centre Leader, CERHI
- Deputy Centre Leader, CERHI
- Centre Leader, SPESSCE
- Project Coordinator, CERHI
- Acting Zonal Deputy Director, FME
- Deputy Director, FME
- Dean of Students
- Chairman NANNM Rep.
- PAR, PG School
- Dean, SBMS Rep.
- Program Manager
- HOD, Nursina
- HOD Economics
- HOD, Community Health
- -HOD O&G

-Coordinator, Community Health

- Coordinator, O&G
- Nurse, FNAN
- Nurse, WACN
- Project Auditor, CERHI
- -Project Accountant
- -Procurement Officer
- Librarian Rep.
- Accountant, CERHI
- Legal Rep, UNIBEN
- Chief Consultant, O&G
- Senior Engineer, DPP
- -Doctor, O&G
- Library Official 1
- Program Assistant
- M&E Assistant

S/N	SUBJECT MATTER	DISCUSSION	ACTION BY
2.0	Opening	The meeting started at 09:21am. The moderator Vivian Onoh, welcomed everyone present. Introductions were done and Prof. F.E. Okonofua, the Centre Leader CERHI, was invited for the welcome address.	
3.0	Welcome Address	Prof. Okonofua started by welcoming everyone present and stating the mission and vision of the Centre of Excellence in Reproductive Health Innovation (CERHI). He went ahead to appreciate the staff and faculty of the Centre for their hardwork and dedication which has brought the Centre to the limelight.	
4.0	Meeting/Workshop Objectives	Prof. Okonofua stated that the objectives of the meeting were to share and review the 2020 workplan and ACE IMPACT implementation plan, to intimate the members of I/SAB on goals of the Centre and to obtain their recommendations on ways to strengthen the Centre.	
5.0	Goodwill message	The representative of the Dean, School of Basic Medical Sciences, Dr. Akinbo, expressed his deepest gratitude to the Centre Leader, including the staff and faculty of the Centre for the opportunities they have brought to the University by bringing the Centre of Excellence in Reproductive Health Innovation to the University of Benin. He went further to state that the Dean had a great passion for what the Centre has been doing and is willing to support the Centre in any way possible.  Also, the Dean of Students, Prof. Osaretin Aigboro, applauded the Clean CERHI-UNIBEN Initiative (CUCI) team, who are students of CERHI, for coming up with such an idea for the progress of the University. He also appreciated the Centre Leader and faculty for raising such mindful and hardworking students. He further promised to attend meetings and workshops held by the Centre and also to support the Centre in any way possible.	
6.0	CERHI ACE 1 achievements and challenges	The Centre Leader, Prof. F. E. Okonofua, gave a brief summary of the achievements and challenges of the Centre. The achievements he mentioned included the International Institutional accreditation which CERHI was the first to receive from the Agency for Public Health Education Accreditation (APHEA). Also, 3 other programmes in the Centre have been internationally accredited by the High Council for Evaluation of Research and Higher Education (HCERES). The Centre was also announced as the best performing African Centre of Excellence (ACE) by the World Bank. All the Disbursement Linked Indicators (DLI) were achieved and some targets were even exceeded. The internal revenue generated by the Centre stemmed from the Business Centre, CERHI Guest House, Bus and Hall Rentals and Laboratory services. He also stated that the Centre wrote a proposal for the extension of ACE 1 called the ACE Impact and the extension was granted.  Some of the challenges he mentioned included; procurement bottlenecks, reduction in funding and difficulty in recruiting regional students.	
7.0	Review of CERHI's ACE Impact	The Centre Leader announced that the ACE 1 would end in March, 2020 which would mark the commencement of the ACE Impact. He stated that the ACE Impact is focused on expanding results from the Centre to the University and the country at large. The ACE Impact would specially focus on Nursing, despite the participation of other departments. The Centre is currently making plans to develop an ultramodern mannequin laboratory.	
8.0	Presentation of the 2020 ACE Impact	The Program Manager, Vivian Onoh, presented the work plan. She stated that the work plan is for one (1) year and would first be sent to the Association of African	

	work plan	Universities (AAU) before being sent to health experts (Prof. Michelle). Afterwards, the work plan would be finally sent to the World Bank.	
10.0	Final draft and	Adjustments were made during the presentation and agreed on.  The final draft was approved and adopted by Dr. Ebele Onwuagbaizu and seconded	
10.0	approval	by Dr. Evelyn Umemezia.	
11.0	Recommendations and departure	The I/SAB members recommended that communication, on every level, should be improved. The Program Manager responded that the Centre is at the verge of appointing a new Communication Officer.	
		The members also promised to assist CERHI in enhancing student's internships experience through engagement and sensitization of relevant industries/stakeholders and provision of internship slots where possible.	
		Prof. Okonofua thanked everyone present for coming.	
12.0	Closing	The meeting closed at 1:53pm	



Prof. F.E.Okonofua Centre Leader Miss Vivian Onoh Program Manager